Superior Township Cemeteries

Superior Township is home to a number of historic cemeteries. The Pray
Cemetery on the north side of Plymouth Road between Curtis and Berry roads, the
Free Church Cemetery on the south side of Ford Road at Gotfredson Road, and the
Oak Grove Cemetery on Plymouth Road between Ford Road and Church Street
reach back to the earliest days of our Township.

The Pray Cemetery, a significant site on the Esek Pray
Trail that runs through the area on Plymouth Road
= from Dixboro Road to Napier Road, dates burials

% from 1817 to 2002.
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The Free Church Cemetery, founded in 1825, is no
longer active. Local residents help the Township
maintain both of these burial grounds.

Oak Grove Cemetery in Dixboro, founded in 1860, has
% headstones dating to 1831, a historical marker at the site
&8 refers to an earlier burial ground that dates to the late

| 1700s. Oak Grove Cemetery is managed and maintained
by the Oak Grove Cemetery Association, and received a
~ burial as late as 2002.

As well as our historic

cemeteries, two modern-

day cemeteries serve

current needs. United

* Memorial Gardens is

- located on Curtis Road,
between Joy Road and
M-14. Located on Ford - :

Road, between Berry and Gotfredson roads, Sunset Hills Cemetery had preV|oust

been known as Westlawn West Memorial Cemetery.




